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Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 10:33 AM
To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Matador - Case No. 20364 - status of wells
Attachments: Case No. 20364 Matador Airstrip 31-185-35 E RN State Com 114, 124 & 134 Exhibits re 04-04-19 

Hearing[12263387v1].PDF

 
 

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 11:01 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Matador ‐ Case No. 20364 ‐ status of wells 
 
Mike, 
 
You asked for the status of the wells in this case at the hearing on Friday and I was unable to provide an answer. 
According to Matador, these wells have been drilled but not yet completed.  
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions.  
 
Very best, 
Adam 
 
Adam G. Rankin 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
Office: (505) 988-4421 
Direct: (505) 954-7294 
Cell: (505) 570-0377 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com 
Download vCard 
Web Bio 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to 
the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
 
 


